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Rivera, Maribel

From: TSC Offices [contact@saraneseculture.com)

Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 8:51 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address RE: Doccument Number:N06000003405

I need to change the principal address for Document Number: N06000003405, The Saranese Culture, Inc. My
Annual Report was already filed in January 2011,

The NEW principal address is: 1200 Town Center Dr. Unit 424, Jupiter, FL 33458

The NEW phone is: 561-200-6001

[ also need to change the address of an officer/director/manager/managing member/general partner.
Sarah Brickman, Director 1200 Town Center Dr. Unit 424, Jupiter, FL 33458
Leslie Brickman, Director 1200 Town Center Dr. Unit 424, Jupiter, FL 33458
Twyla Brickman, Director 1200 Town Center Dr. Unit 424, Jupiter, FL 33458 ** please add this person ***
Kimberly Kasper, Director *** please remove this person ***
Ron Bishop, Directer PO Box 460889, San Antonio, TX 78246

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us via email or on the phone. Cheers!

Sarah Brickman, Founder
www.saraneseculture.com
sarah@saraneseculture.com
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